
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 15 March 2019 10:19 
To: SPOC PCC <PCC@humberside.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: OPCC BUDGET 
 
Dear Mr Hunter  
 
I see from the last annual report you published that the gross cost of the OPCC was £5.3 million 
gross and £4.1 million net . 
 
Please could you tell me what that gross cost was made up of ie  
 
How many staff you have ? 
How many offices you have ?  
The cost of those offices ?  
Expenditure on PR / media ?  
 
For this year ( 2019 / 20 ) what is the projected gross cost for the OPCC ?  
 
I look forward to hearing from you . 
 
Yours sincerely 
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